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Fishenden, Cathy

From: Accreditation Unit (British Council) <Accreditation.Unit@britishcouncil.org>
Sent: 24 September 2018 11:14
To: Fishenden, Cathy
Cc: Gibbons, Richard (British Council)
Subject: RE: Form submission from: Contact Us    [ ref:_00D20CAgQ._5001r23QjrY:ref ]

Please exercise caution - This message originated outside your firm. 
 
Dear Cathy,  
 
Thank you for your email. I have checked our correspondence records since 2006 and can see that we wrote to 
Academy SJW at the address below on the dates below in regard to our inspections of their ELT provision there.  
 
 
Academy SWJ  
(St. John's Wood School of English)  
126 Boundary Road  
St. John's Wood  
London   
NW8 0RH 
 
February 2006 
April 2007 
September 2009 
October 2013 
December 2017  
 
The provider was accredited by the Scheme at 126 Boundary Road continuously for the period when our digital 
records commence from 12 September 2006 and until 12 December 2017. This address was both the 
correspondence address and the main teaching site of the provider throughout this period.  
 
 
Please do let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Mark Jones | Project coordinator | Accreditation UK British Council | Bridgewater House | 58 Whitworth Street | 
Manchester | M1 6BB | UK T +44 (0)161 957 7690 | BCTN (internal) 813 7690 mark.jones@britishcouncil.org  
 
www.britishcouncil.org 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: British Council Customer Service UK [mailto:general.enquiries@britishcouncil.org] 
Sent: 23 September 2018 14:51 
To: Accreditation Unit (ELT) 
Subject: Form submission from: Contact Us [ ref:_00D20CAgQ._5001r23QjrY:ref ] 
 
Dear colleagues,  
 
Please find an email enquiry below regarding a school which may have once been accredited by the British Council.  
 
Thank you for your assistance.  
 
Kind regards 
 
Elizabeth Willoughby-Martin | Customer Advisor | British Council Customer Service UK Bridgewater House | 58 
Whitworth Street | Manchester | M1 6BB | UK 
 
T +44 (0)161 957 7755 
 


